J M. THuber Corporation
Suite 922 \éughn:BUﬂdngg
Midland, Texas 79704

OlL AND GAS JU.I'J.E.‘ Lj, 1907 TELEPHONE

DIVISION MUTUAL 2-3794

Jil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New HMHexico

Attention: Mr. R.L. Stamers

Re: Yeates Federal No. 1
Section 32-205-29L
bady County, New lMexico

Gentlemen:

On June &6, 1967, we ran a temperature survey on the
above captioned well, which indicated we had a cnannel
4p to the Wolfcamp rormaticn at approximately 1C,500',
As a result of this, we fiied Form 9-331 with the
JeS.G.S, in Artesia, Jdew Mexico, indicating an attempt
would be made to rework tne well in an effort to maxke a
Strawn producer. This will result in the necessity of
Jdoing additional testiny to determine the productivity
of this well. Tnis was tne purpose of our letter dated
June 9, 1907, at which time we reguested an adaitional
500 barrels test allowable, Your reconsideraticn in
this matter will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

J.M., HUB&ZR CORPORATIOHN
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Floyu L. Meade
District Production Supt.
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